When the road was cut through a ““ bee'' was made, and oo that oceasion two
bear cube were taken from a hollow teve, the last bears caught in town.

The farm of widow Andrus was first known as 2 home by Amos Thornton, in
1813. His cabin was burned accidentally, and he sold to William Bruowu, of
Phelpa. e and his brother-in-law, Goddard, engnged in the manufacture of
potash.  Browun gained the name of ** Thresher Browa” by traveling on foot to the
farm of Shepard Macomber, threshing twenty bushels of wheat with a flail. and
reaching home the same day. It was later cocupied by Ira Ambrose and George
(. Bpencer, who sold to Judge Andruss, by whom it was deeded o his son George,
who died, leaving it to its present owner. The judge was supervisor in 15851, a
justice for years, sod died 10 own, George Andruss was supervisor from 1966
to 1869, and also & justiee for a long period.  The Bt settier where [aane P
Wright lives was oue Hyiler. A shanty and a patch of ground two to three
acres in extent comprised his improvements fur the two years of hia sojourn.  In
Juouary, 1816, he gave way to Shadrach Ward, who built a doable-log house on
the Shank farm, and in 1811 began ta keep tavern, a business followed by him for
fiftoen yearn. He ran an sshery for a time, and sold to his son Willism.  Owoers
of the farm were Goorge 1. Brown, Jobn Ogden, and Henry Ogden.  Naocy Ward,
daughter of Shadrack, married Timothy Eaton, who, in 1823, brought the firm
spring wagon into town from New Hampehire. 8. B. Finch and James Bemis
were onginal settlers on the C. A. Coykendall farm.  Fineh speedily sold 1o Jus-
tice Waldo. Bemis was a blackamith, and had a shop east of the road He
cloared all the land vow cultivated  He sold in 1833 w H. W. Pulver. Waldo
{an enrly justioe : also sold to Pulver, who died on the place. Henry Armstron.,
s soddier of 1776, lived one year on the farm of George W. Owen.  John Wing
followed him and kept tavern there. M. Covkendall, 8. Higgins, K. Bailey, W
Wintield, and H. Waite were his successors.  The old Kelly farm, near the head
of Hoveoye lake was fime settled by Jobn Kelly in 1813, He was a Canadian,
but scted with the Americans as their spy. He went in a farmer's garh, brudle
in hand, but beiug finally detected made a bairbreadth cscape to our lines, and.
coming to Hunt's Hollow, located oo this farm.  He had twelve children. A
daughter Catharine, widaw of Gideon Sullivan, resides in the town

Samoel and Dinsh Story were the fimt colored persons resident of the town.
They settled on the place owned by James Kelly, und remained s oumber of
years. Dunicl Knowles, second son of Springwater's first settler, took up the farm
owned by H. H. Hickok, and lived there till his death. His widow, in 1826,
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